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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM
RULES COMMITTEE
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TO: Supervisor John Avalos, Chairperson
Rules Committee

FROM: Alisa Somera, Assistant Clerk
DATE: July 24, 2015

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, July 28, 2015

The following file should be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board
meeting on Tuesday, July 28, 2015. This item was acted upon at the Rules Committee
Meeting on Thursday, July 23, 2015, at 11:00 a.m., by the votes indicated.

Item No. 72 File No. 150773
[Appointment, Bicycle Advisory Committee - Paul Wells]

Motion appointing Paul Wells to the Bicycle Advisory Committee, term ending
November 19, 2016, or for the tenure of the nominating Supervisor, whichever is
shorter in duration.

PREPARED IN COMMITTEE AS A MOTION

RECOMMENDED AS COMMITTEE REPORT
Vote: Supervisor John Avalos - Aye
Supervisor Katy Tang - Aye
Supervisor Malia Cohen - Aye

C: Board of Supervisors
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Rick Caldeira, Legislative Deputy Director
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney



